LAUREN ROSENSTEIN, ED.D

Clifton Strengths: Relator | Activator | Communication | Futuristic | Restorative Ellicott City, MD | 443.364.8851 | hello@resilienceunlimited.us | <u>LinkedIn profile</u>

SUMMARY

Educational leader with 13+ years in special education and educational consulting, specializing in nationwide and global professional development for teachers and administrators. Committed to empowering clients to achieve their desired outcomes in coaching, literacy interventions, or trainings. Passionately driven to make a transformative impact.

SKILLS

- Public speaking
- Professional development
- Structured literacy implementation
- Relationship building
- Oral and written communication
- Self-motivated

Literature Deservate Frances

- Entrepreneurial/growth mindset
- Independent and team leadership

- Coaching
- Online teaching
- Individualized instruction
- Microsoft Office, Google Drive, Outlook, Zoom
- Social Media savvy

EXPERIENCE

Literacy Research Expert Maryland Initiative for Literacy and Equity & MSDE Prince George's County, MD	March 2024-Present
 Lead a team in researching literacy initiatives in Maryland school districts. Support review of Prince George's County Public School's literacy plans, enhancing program effectiveness. Conduct on-site visits to observe literacy instruction. Write detailed reports summarizing findings and recommendations for literacy education improvement. 	
Neurodiverse & Holistic Coaching, Educational Therapy, & Literacy Practitioner Resilience Unlimited, LLC Ellicott City, MD	August 2023-Present
 Specialized in neurodiverse and holistic coaching. Expertise in educational therapy and literacy interventions serving the dyslexic and dysgraphic population Black-owned business with a commitment to serving the minority population. 	

Educational Consultant, Contractor

Branching Minds, Learning Ally, Early Bird Education, TeachTown |Virtual

• Delivered professional development and teacher training on MTSS, dyslexia awareness, and dyslexia screener analysis, and adapted special education curriculum to teachers and administrators in over 50 school districts.

Administrative Learning Specialist

Friends School of Baltimore | Baltimore, MD

- Provided instructional coaching for teachers and developed professional development for teachers around special education disabilities and accommodations.
- Managed 6th, 7th, and 8th grade learning profiles.
- Collaborated with team leaders and conducted student support team meetings with the administrative staff.
- Helped students with organization and executive functioning needs. Supported parents in their special education journey.

Professional Learning Facilitator

Maryland Coalition for Inclusive Education | Elkridge, MD

• Partnered with Calvert County Public Schools in Maryland on a grant funded by Maryland State Department of Education (MSDE) geared towards organizational system change for a stronger inclusive education to all schools within the county.

Special Educator

The Swift School, Atlanta, GA | The Lab School of Washington, Washington, DC Howard County Public Schools, Ellicott City, MD

• Taught at specialized private schools for students with language-based learning disabilities at the elementary level (3rd and 4th grade). Co-taught 7th and 8th grade for several years in public school.

EDUCATION

Northeastern University | Boston, MA

Doctor of Education in Teaching, Learning, Leadership and Curriculum 4.0 GPA	May 2019
Dissertation Topic: Sensory integration at the secondary level for students with autism	

Syracuse University | Syracuse, NY

Dual Masters in Elementary Education & Special Education Curriculum and Teaching 3.75 GPA	May 2011
Bachelor of Arts, Psychology 3.0 GPA	May 2009

COMMUNICATION

- Co-authored The Speech Language Pathologist Guide to Dyslexia, 2023
- Host of Resilience Unlimited Show Podcast, 2023
- Host of Dyslexia Mom Boss Podcast, 2022
- Public speaker on special education and language-based learning difference topics.

August 2020-June 2022

August 2019- August 2020

August 2011- June 2019

LEADERSHIP

- Yearlong science of reading training to Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD) with fellow educational consultants, 2022-2023.
- Yearlong BOY, MOY, EOY Dyslexia screening training to Orange County, Florida, 2022-2023
- 3-day training on MTSS to Charlotte Mecklenburg School District (CMS), 2022
- On-going MTSS training to Chicago Public School System (CPS), 2022

CERTIFICATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

- Maryland Certified Special Educator, 2016
- Associate Level Orton-Gillingham Certified (A/OGA) and 100 hours of Certified coursework, 2014
- Associate Level Educational Therapist (A/ET), 2022
- Certified Holistic Life Coach, 2023
- ADHD Coaching Organization Member, 2023